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Malave, Erin

From: Nanette Beebe [nbeebe@legacytreefoundation.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 11:09 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address for LegacyTree Foundation
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LegacyTree Foundation will be relocating its offices to the following Iocatio?:

1600 Westgate Circle, Ste. 200
Brentwood, TN 37027

All phone numbers and email contact information will remain the same. This address change will also
he the new address for the directors and officers of the organization.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information.

Nanette Beebe

Vice President , '
El LegacyTree Foundation

Phone 615-468-8048 ext. 7011

Fax: 866-531-8264

1143 Columbia Ave, Ste, C-21

Franklin, TN 37064 .
nbeebe@legacytreefoundation.org ‘
www.legacytreefoundation.org

[E] Follow me on

"Partnering today... to impact tomorrow"

LegacyTree Foundation is an Oklahama 501(c}(3) public charity. LegacyTree Foundation does not provide tax, legal or financial advice. individuals should
seek tax, legal or financial advice from an independent, professional advisor.

This communication, including any attachments hereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged
and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hercby natified that any dissemination, distribution
or copying of this communication, and any attachments therevo, is strictly prohibited. If you recewed this communication in errar, please notify me
immediately at 615-468-8048 and permanently desiroy Lhe origina! message and any copy thereof, For further information about LegacyTree Foundaticn,
please visit us at www.LegacyTreeFoundation.org




